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DESCRIPTION SUMMARY

The Mount Savage Historic District comprises 189 buildings, structures,
and sites in the town of Mount Savage, a 19th and 20th century industrial
community located approximately seven miles northwest of Cumberland in Allegany
County in the mountainous region of Western Maryland. The resources within
the District reflect the community's development as a center of the irom, coal,
brick, and railroad industries from the 1830's to the early 20th century. A
broad variety of domestic, commercial, religious and industrial buildings and
structures represent all phases of the town's development during this period.
Main Street (Md. Route 36) runs through the District in an east-west direction,
and contains the town's commercial center consisting primarily of two and three
story commercial buildings dating from the turn of the 20th century. Most are
of frame construction, but some are built with glazed brick, an architectural
novelty produced in a local brick works. A rich collection of domestic archi-
tecture is concentrated to the north, east, and southwest of the commercial
area; most of the houses are 1% or 2 story frame buildings, simplified inter-
pretations of popular turn-of-the-twentieth-century styles, such as the
Bungaloid-influenced houses which line New Row and Foundry Row. Late 19th
century fashions are represented by notable frame Gothic houses on the east
end of Main Street, an Eastlake-influenced brick example on Water Street, and
a group of large frame Queen Anne houses above Zig Zag Street. Several
vertical-board duplexes, representative of the earliest type of workers'
housing in the area, occur on 0ld Row, overlooking the former site of the
Maryland and New York Iron and Coal Company operations, established in Mount
Savage in 1839. This site is currently occupied by the Mount Savage Refractories
brick works, the present descendant of the fire-brick industry which has operated
continuously in town since the mid-19th century. Other notable industrial
resources include the late 19th century offices, repair shops, and associated
structures of the Cumberland and Pennsylvania Railroad at the southwestern
edge of the District. Of the 189 resources within the District, 95% (180) contribute
to its significance. .

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

The Mount Savage Historic District encompasses a concentration of 189
resources related to the industrial history of the town of Mount
Savage, located approximately seven miles northwest of Cumberland in Allegany
County, Maryland. Jennings Run, a branch of Wills Creek which flows into the
Potomac River, runs in an easterly direction through the town; Main Street,
which nearly parallels the run, contains the town's commercial center. On
the west side of town, at the confluence of Jennings Run with its northern
branch, Sulphur Run, an iron furnace was developed in 1839; subsequent
industries including a coal mining company, brickyard, and railroad facilities
occupy the site of the former furnace and extend to the southwest. As the
town grew, residential development became concentrated on the hillsides to the
east and north of the industrial center. The present character of Mt. Savage
reflects its late 19th-early 20tH century association with the coal, brick
and railroad industries.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #1
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION (Continued)

The oldest structures remaining in the town, workers' housing constructed
for the iron industry in the mid-19th century, are located on the east side of
014 Row road. These are two-story frame duplexes, resting on full stone base-
ments, built into the hillside. Their board-and-batten exterior (lately covered
with asphalt "brick") reflects the vertical-plank construction which typifies
company-owned housing in industrial towns of the period in Western Maryland.
Each unit has a door and window at ground level, sheltered by a shed-roofed
porch, and a single window lighting each of the two upper stories. Sash is
generally 6/6. An entrance in each gable gives access to the building from
the rear bank level. Both units share a central chimney. A group of three
of these houses survives at the southern end of 0ld Row; another house is

. located at the north end of the road. The latter building has been restored
for use as a local historical museum.

From their elevation above the north branch of Jennings Run, the 0ld Row
duplexes face west over the site of the original Maryland and New York Iron and
Coal Company iron furnace complex and the storage area for the Mount Savage
Refractories fire-brick yard. Two large stone and brick vaults, in ruinous
condition are located at the northwest corner of the Refractories property;
their function is unknown. South of these
structures are the storage areas, shipping depot, and frame sheds of the Mount
Savage Refractories brickyard; to the southwest, on the opposite side of Main
Street, stand the brick factory and several kilmns, probably of early 20th
century date.

Among the most important products o local clay works was glazed “enamel"
brick, an early-20th~century architectural novelty. Several buildings in
Mount Savage employ this material in their construction and embellishment.
South of the brickyard is a large, two-story building which originally housed
the offices of the Cumberland and Pennsylvania Railroad repair shops, constructed
of multicolored glazed brick. The building's design shows Romanesque Revival
influence in the definition of its five bays, each of which holds a pair of
windows on both stories between pilasters topped by a corbeled semicircular
arch. On the first floor, the windows are rectangular, 4/1 sash, surmounted by
a transom and a rusticated jack arch of glazed brick. Second-story windows are
round-headed, 1/1 sash. A cornice enriched by paneled, corbeled, and dentillated
brickwork defines the flat roofline. The three-bay side elevation is detailed
similarly, except that the windows are single rather than paired.

Adjacent to the office building are two long rectangular one-story stone
structures, formerly the machine and carpenter shops of the Cumberland and
Pennsylvania Railroad. Glazed brick was also used in the construction of the
power house, 0il house, and blacksmith shop, which are located to the west of
the office building and repair shops. South of the shops, across the tracks,

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION (Continued)

is a "T" plan, one story glazed brick building which formerly served as the
office for the Union Mining Company. Well-preserved early 20th century workers'
dwellings, primarily 1% story frame duplexes, line Foundry Row which extends to
the southwest of this building.

The commercial center of Mt. Savage is concentrated along Main Street, in
an area of roughly two blocks between the Mt. Savage Refractories brickyard on
the west and Columbia Avenue on the east. The Commercial area contains some 30
structures, including a theater, jail, bank, post office, general store, and
several vacant storefronts. Several residences are interspersed. Most of the
buildings front directly on the pavement; a few have a narrow segment of side-
walk or a small porch in front. The commercial buildings are primarily of
frame construction, one or ‘two stories high, with shed roofs. Many retain
bracketed cornices. Most have been altered by the application of asbestos
shingles or asphalt 'brick" siding.

At the west end of the commercial area the Majestic Theater stands on the
north side of Main Street, a long rectangular frame structure clad in asbestos
shingles. It is four bays wide, with the main entrance in the left (westernmost)
bay sheltered by a broad pent roof; double-door exits under gabled hoods define
the three remaining bays. The section which holds the entrance has a window on
the second story, and is capped with a shallow hipped roof; the rest of the
building has a lower, gabled roof of somewhat steeper pitch, covered with tin.

Opposite the Theater stands the Mt. Savage Jail, a one-story brick building
constructed in 1912. The jail features a decorative corbeled brick cornice. Its
principal (north) facade has two 1/1 windows and a paneled door; the interior
accommodates two cells with steel-strap doors, and an office. The building
currently functions as a local museum.

Adjacent to the jail is Beall's Exxon station, whose original ca.1920
section with a hipped roof and decorative ridge cresting remains intact and
clearly expressed despite low additions to the building's sides.

Further east, Main Street crosses the north branch of Jennings Run on a
concrete bridge. Graham's Confectionery stands on a high stone foundation on
the north bank of the Run, a two-story, gable-roofed frame building whose two-
bay-wide gable facade faces south to Main Street. The building has an early-
20th century storefront with a corner entrance on the first floor, with two 1/1
windows above it; the cornice has short returns with decorative brackets. The
building stretches four bays deep along 01d Row.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #3
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION (Continued)

Across 01d Row from the Confectionery is a large 2% story frame house, the
former Post Office and Telephone Exchange building. The building rests on a
high basement. Its three-bay-wide gable facade faces south on Main Street; the
(west) 01d Row facade is also three bays wide, and has a cross gable. Both
facades are spanned by one-story porches.

Along Main Street east of 0ld Row is a cluster of commercial buildings. Most
of these are simple shed-roofed frame structures, either one story high to
accommodate a single enterprise or two stories, with a storefront on the first
floor and living quarters above. Ornament is generally limited to a bracketed
cornice at the roofline; sometimes the storefront is similarly treated as well.

Several of the buildings along Main Street are constructed of brick and
stand in marked contrast to their modest frame neighbors.

On the south side of Main Street just east of the bridge, a large brick
building rests on steel girders straddling Jennings Run. 1Its four-bay-wide
facade, of locally produced glazed brick laid in common bond, has a side ..
entrance and storefront on the first floor, with four evenly spaced windows in
segmental arches on the second story. A bracketed cornice surmounts the facade.
The shed-roofed building is six bays deep, with the side walls laid in unglazed
red brick.

Further east, on the opposite side of Main Street, the two-story P. A.
Fannon Variety Store (now Bill's Market) is one of the most elaborate commercial
buildings in town. Its three-bay enamel-brick facade has a storefront on the
first floor, with two bay windows flanking a balcony on the second story.

Above a course of molded and patterned enamel bricks, the building is topped
with a false front holding a broad panel for a sign. The building's corners
are expressed as enamel-brick pilasters; similar pilasters appear on the side
elevation, where windows rest in segmental arches framed with enamel bricks.

On the southeast corner of Main Street and Columbia Avenue, the former
Mullaney Brothers Store also displays the products of the local enamel-brick
yard in its west (front) and north facades. The gable-front building is 2}
stories high and five bays wide, with a double storefront on the first story.
The second story has a double 1/1 window in the central bay, flanked on either
side-by two 1/1 windows; all windows have transoms and are set in segmental
arches. Triple, round-arched windows light the framed gable. As on the Fannon
Variety Store, the corners of the building are expressed as pilasters; similar
pilasters flank the central bay of the front second story, and define the end
bays of the six-bay north (side) elevation. The building is a testimonial to
the local brickmaker's craft. Its facades are primarily constructed of enamel

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #4
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION (Continued)

brick in various warm yellow shades, with bands of purple-brown brick at the
levels of the basement, first floor window heads, second-floor window sills,

and cornice. Egg-and-dart moulded brick tops the pilasters, which are themselves
laid in round-ended moulded brick.

The only other brick building among Main Street's commercial structures is
the First National Bank of Mt. Savage, on the north side of the street just east
of the Variety Store. Constructed in 1904 of red brick on a stone basement,
the bank exhibits Georgian Revival influence in its white keystoned flat arches
and tripartite window. The building is especially noteworthy in that its
interior Mas remained almost entirely unaltered, and retains all its original
paneling, machine-carved ornament, beveled-glass teller's cages, and wall desks
supported on carved scrolled brackets. The vault is constructed of locally-
manufactured white glazed brick.

East of the commercial area, between Columbia Avenue and the district
boundary at Jennings Run, Main Street is lined with houses varying in date from
the mid 19th through early 20th centuries. On the north side of the street, the
Monahan two-story stone house conveys its association with the mid-19th
century development of Mt. Savage despite later alterations; to its east are
three two-story frame houses of the Victorian era. Among the latter, the McMullen
house is particularly noteworthy for its wealth of original exterior finish and
ornament including German siding, machine-carved window and door surrounds,
wraparound porch with chamfered posts, three-sided projecting bay, deep bracketed
cornice, and cross gable with ornate stickwork. On the south side of the street
are several early 20th century houses of various materials including brick,
stone, and frame, whose design shows the influence of popular turn-of-the-
century architectural fashions.

Water Street, which parallels Main Street to the south in this area, is
similarly characterized by late 19th and early 20th century dwellings; most
notable is the Ewald house, a 2% story brick building five bays wide and four
bays deep which shows Eastlake influence in the elaborate molded cornices
above its segmental-arched windows. Other houses on Water Street are simple
vernacular structures of frame or brick.

The residential area of town is concentrated on the steep hillside to the
north of Main Street. Houses in this area - lining New Row, Upper New Row, and
Church Hill Road are primarily of frame construction, 1% to 2% stories high,
and represent modest interpretations of various popular late 19th and early 20th
century architectural styles. House types in the area include 2% story 1I-
houses, three bays wide by one room deep; gable fronted dwellings, two or three

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #5
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GENERAL DESCRIPT1ION (Continued)

bays wide, 2 or 2% stories tall; hip - or pyramid-roofed "Foursquare" houses;

and 1% story Bungaloid-influenced dwellings with integral porches under broad
overhanging eaves. Most of these buildings retain the majority of their original
exterior finish and detailing, including German siding, porches with turned or
jigsawn balustrades and bracketed posts or heavy Colonial Revival columns.

East of New Row, in the area of Zig Zag Street, several large frame
dwellings reflect Queen Anne influence in their multiple projecting bays and
dormers, wraparound porches, and tall hip-roofed forms.

Three .churches are located in this area. St. Patrick's is a stone Gothic
building constructed about 1862 on the south side of Church Street; a two-
story brick parish school was built adjacent to the church in 1900. West of
St. Patrick's on the opposite side of Church Street stands the Methodist
Church; a Gothic-~influenced frame building erected in 1901, it has recently
been sheathed in brick veneer. St. George's Episcopal Church was built of
local glazed brick in 1903 on the hill above the other churches; it is a
cruciform Gothic structure with an oversized crenelated tower marking the
crossing. The bell tower which is connected by a covered passage to the west
gable entrance was erected in 1952.

At the intersection of Maryland Route 36 and Jealous Row at the western
edge of the District stands a large stone Gothic-influenced dwelling known
locally as "'The Castle." Completed late in the 19th century by the owner of the
enamel brick works, the house displays glazed brick trim in its chimneys and
porches. The mansard roof is interrupted by tall dormers which extend from the
facade through the overhanging eaves. A one-story porch, of stone with wide
Gothic arches, spans the principal facade; each side elevation has a projecting
bay window. A stone wall surrounds the property, and a stone gatehouse/garage
in the same style as the house marks the entrance to the grounds, which were
originally extensively landscaped.
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SIGNIFICANCE SUMMARY

The Mount Savage Historic District is significant for its association with
the industrial development of the Western Maryland region, and for its rich
architectural resources representing a wide variety of types and styles of
domestic, commercial, religious, and industrial buildings and structures
reflecting all phases of the community's development from the mid-nineteenth
century through the early decades of the twentieth. Following the discovery
of abundant deposits of coal, iron ore, and clay for the manufacture of fire
brick in the vicinity in the 1830's, facilities were established to develop
these interrelated industries, and the community expanded rapidly. The foundry
at Mount Savage is credited with producing the first heavy rail rolled in the
United States in 1844. The iron industry declined after 1846 and finally closed
in 1868; during this period, and for years to come, coal provided the mainstay
of the town's economy. The rail link between Mount Savage and Cumberland
which had been constructed in 1844 to convey the town's industrial products to
distant markets via the Baltimore & Ohio Railroad, was made part of the
Cumberland znd Pennsylvania Railroad system in 1853. The C & P located its
machine and repair shops in Mount Savage, and constructed and repaired
rolling stock there through the beginning of the 20th century. The
fire brick works - originally established to produce lining for the early
blast furnaces -~ continues to operate in the present day. An important off-
shoot of this industry was the manufacture of glazed brick, an early 20th
century architectural novelty which graces many local buildings. Mount Savage
is distinguished from other industrial-based communities in the Western Maryland
region by the multiplicity of the enterprises which were pursued there, as well
as by its good overall state of preservation. Its present appearance approxi-
mates its character at the turn of the twentieth century. The vertical-board
duplexes on Old Row are especially noteworthy as possibly the earliest examples
of workers' housing remaining in the regionm.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

The industrial town traces its origins to Archibald Arnold, the first
settler, who arrived in the 1780's. Several farming families followed his
example and an agricultural community evolved centered around Arnold's Hotel
and a Roman Catholic Church. However, the natural resources dictated a dif-
ferent future for the area. The ironm, coal, and fire clay deposits coupled
with the proximity of transportation routes encouraged English investors to
establish an iron manufactury at Mount Savage. (The juxtaposition of these
resources was especially advantageous since the iron furnaces used coal for
fuel and required fire brick to line them.)

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #6
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HISTORY AND SUPPORT (Continued)

This organization, the Maryland and New York Iron and Coal Company,
received its charter in 1837. It constructed and operated an iron foundry
fueled by coal from its mines, and also established the Mount Savage Railroad
to transport its products to market. The rolling mill reputedly produced the
first solid iron track rolled in America in 1844. This track was first used
for the Mount Savage Railroad on its nine mile route to Cumberland. The
Baltimore and Ohio Railroad then carried the company's products to Baltimore
where direct rail connections existed to the harbor.

By 1842 the Maryland and New York Iron and Coal Company owned 5000 acres in
Mount Savage and the present town had begun to take form. A capital outlay
of $600,000 financed structures for the manufacture of iron including the
rolling mill, two blast furnaces, a foundry, as well as the Mount Savage
Railroad, twenty-two dwellings (most probably '0ld Row'"), a store, a school,
and the superintendent's residence. Within two years - at the same time the
first track was rolled - two hundred houses existed and the company employed
five hundred people.

By 1845 with a capital investment of $1,000,000, iron production reached
two hundred tons a week. The company was at that time the only firm in America
extensively engaged in the manufacturing of heavy railroad iron. The intense
heat of the furnaces demanded one hundred fifty tons of coal a day. The mines
fulfilled that demand in addition to shipping an equal amount east for sale.

From its propitious beginnings, the Maryland and New York Iron and Coal
Company declined rapidly in 1846. Internal financial difficulties, a disadvan-
tageous tariff, declining quantity and quality of iron and the threat of labor
troubles combined to close operations. The closure attracted national attention
when the Whig party used the incident to decry Democratic economic policies
during the election of 1846. A year later John M. Forbes, a prominent Boston
railroad financier, bought the entire assets at auction. The iron works
resumed production briefly from the mid-1850's to 1868. The industry even-
‘tually disappeared because of the poor quality of iron and the tariff laws which
made English rail cheaper than American. The historic but idle rolling mill
had vanished by the early 1880's. The Mount Savage Refractories brick yard now
occupies its site.

As iron manufacturing declined the coal mining industry expanded. Indeed,
the present character of the town relates most directly to the phase of its
development which was engendered by the expansion of the coal industry in
the late 19th and early 20th centuries. 1In 1864 a conglomerate, the Consoli-
dation Coal Company, bought the Mount Savage operations. It owned most of the
mines in the region which explains how it became the largest producer of
bitumincus coal in the United States and Maryland became one of the nation's
major coal producers.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #7
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HISTORY AND SUPPORT (Continued)

By as early as the 1840's the emerging town echoed the English mining
estates where the company controlled the factories, housing, and commercial
structures. However, the standard of living in Mount Savage was considerably
better than that of the Marylanders' counterparts in Great Britain and Pennsyl-
vania, as Katherine Harvey documents in The Best Dressed Miners. Throughout
most of the nineteenth century workers rented company housing for only 2% of
their salary. The salaries of the employees, especially with the additional
income from one child, enabled families to purchase their houses. It was not
uncommon for families to visit relatives in FEurope. Mount Savage had several
churches and after 1856 a public reading room. Opportunities existed for
children tb seek careers outside the community. The most famous son of Mount
Savage was Edward Cardinal Mooney born on 01d Row.

While its predominant character is that of a late 19th-early 20th century
coal mining town, other industries were important to the development of Mount
Savage during that period, and left their own still-perceptible marks on the
town.

The brickmaking industry in Mount Savage began with the discovery in 1837
of the seam of fine quality fire clay on Savage Mountain, 2} miles west of the
town. After some experimentation, a fire brick was produced of suitable quality
for lining the Iron Company's furnaces. The Union Mining Company was opened
in 1841 to produce fire bricks; fire bricks have been produced in Mount Savage
continuously since then, at present by the Mount Savage Refractories. An
important localized development of the fire brick industry was the manufacture
of enameled brick, fire bricks which are glazed on one face. When the enamel
brick works was established at Mount Savage by Andrew Ramsay in 1896, it was one
of very few such operations in the United States. Its products were shipped
as far as Buffalo, Boston, New York City, and Washington, D. C., in addition
to enhancing numerous houses and commercial buildings in Mount Savage and
nearby Frostburg. Production of enamel bricks ceased upon Ramsay's death in the
1920's.

Mount Savage was an important center of the railroad industry in
Western Maryland through the early 20th century. The charter of the Maryland
and New York Iron and Coal Company authorized the Company to construct a
railroad to Cumberland; this nine-mile track was completed in 1845 and connected
Mount Savage to markets in Baltimore and beyond by way of the Baltimore and
Ohio Railroad, which had reached Cumberland three years earlier. 1In 1853, the
Iron Company transferred its railroad interests to the newly-incorporated
Cumberland and Pennsylvania Railroad Company, which located its repair and
maintenance shops in Mount Savage. These shops, located in the southwestern
section of the present Historic District, produced numerous locomotives and

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET {8
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HISTORY AND SUPPORT (Continued)

other rolling stock. Along with this material output, the shops contributed
to the development of the railroad industry by providing training for hundreds
of skilled tradesmen, many of whom emigrated from Mt. Savage to man newly-
established shops in Pennsylvania and Ohio.

Numerous structures associated with the C & P Railroad remain in the yard
area, between Foundry Row and Jennings Run. These include the enamel-brick
office buildings, several large brick and stone train shops, and a variety of
smaller functional buildings of brick or frame. The C & P Depot (demolished)
was located just southeast of the shops, outside the present Historic District.

*
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BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATIOR

The boundaries of the Mount Savage Historic District encompass the
highest concentration of significant resources which meet National Register
criteria and retain integrity of form materials, construction, feeling, and
association. Jennings Run creates a natural boundary on the east; steeply
rising topography helps to define the district boundaries on the north, west,
and south/southeast. The residential area west of the district is excluded
because it is both topographically separated and characterized by an over-
whelming degree of incompatible recent alterations.
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ical References |

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #8

10. Geographkical Data

Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangle name __Cumberland & Frostburg, MD-PA

UMT References

Alllﬁl |6I8|2|2[8[O| Ilo 13 |2|6|2 |8|Q|
Zone Easting Northing
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Approximately 100 acres

Quadrangle scale __1:24,000
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Zone Easting Northing
o8] [elss1]3;4;0] |4131916]4,4,0]
Floaod bbb Lty |

GanIJ:Il:lInllllJJ ﬁlllLJlljl]LJl:ltll

Verbal boundary description and justification For boundary description see attached map.

For boundary justification see Continuation Sheet #9

List all stales and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state N/A code county code

state code county code

11. Foim Prepared By

name’title Peter E. Kurtze and MHT staff
organization Maryland Historical Trust date March 1983
street & number 21 State Circle telephone 301-269-~-2438

city or town Annapolis state Maryland 21401

12. State Kistoric Preservation Officer Certificztion

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

—_ national _i_ state __local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certity that it has been evaluated

according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the Herit;g%nervaﬁon and Recreation Service.

State Historlc Preservation Officer signature (%' Z). /- Xf

title STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER date

i For HCRS use only
f I hereby cenrtity that this property is included in the National Register

date

; Keeper of the National Register

" Attest: date
: Chief of Registration
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Majestic Theatre, north side of Main St. at
west end, view from southwest

|43

Mt. Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Mt. Savage Jail, south side of Main St., at
west end, view from northwest

2(43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland
L David A. Dorsey, 1980 .
Negatives at Maryland Historlca% Trust
Beall's Exxon, south side of Main St. at
west end, view from northwest
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Mount Savage Historic District  AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Graham's Confectionery, northwest corner
Main St. and 0ld Row, view from south

4[43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

NegatiYes at Maryland Historical Trust

East side of 0ld Row; view north fr
Church Street i

5793
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82
Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust
East side of 0l1d Row; view from southwest

6[+43
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Mount Savage Historie District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

0l1d Row; view from north

' 743
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland
Peter Kurtze 9,82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust
West Side of 014 Row; view from northeast

8/ 43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

01d Row; view south from Church Street

92

Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Former Post Office and Telephone Exchange
building, northeast corner Main St. and
01d Row, view from south

lo/+3
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Mount Savage Bistoric District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Eistorical Trust

Mount Savage Fire Hall, south side of Main St.
at North branch of Jennings Run, view from
northwest .

ILE]

Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

Peter—irtze—0/82 DAVID A DORSEY,1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Main Street, view east from mid-block (east
of intersection of 0ld Row)

12/43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland
David A. Dorsey, 1980 .
Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust.
| North side of Main St., west of Columbia Ave.,

i view from south

‘ 13/¢3

Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

First National BAnk of Mt. Savage, North side

of Main St. west of Columbia Ave., view fronm
southwest
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Higrm

Mount Savage His
toric Distri AL-V-A-
Allegany County, Maryland A e,
gavid_A. Dorsey, 1980
egatives at Maryland H
egat istorical T
Bill's Market (Milligan Bros. GrocZ:§§

North side of Main
St. :
view from southeast west of Columbia Ave.,

15/43

Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

Voo 22 DAVID A DoRsey 1480
Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust
Main Street, view west from Columbia Avenue

16 [+3
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Northwest corner of Main St and Columbia Ave.,
view from south »

17/43
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Mount Savage Historic District  AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Mullaney Bros. Store, southeast corner Main St
and Columbia Ave. view from northwest

18/¢3
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

South side of Main St. just east of Columbia

Ave., view from northwest

19/43

Mount Savage Historic District  AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980 ‘

Negatives at Maryland Eistorical Trust

Monahan Stone house, North side of Main St.
between Columbia Ave. and Water St., view
from southeast

2o/ 43 . )
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

McMullen House, north side of Main St. between
Water St., and Jennings Run, view from south

22 (43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

David A. Dorsey, 1980

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Alice haus house, north side of Main St.
between Water St. and Jennings Run, view
from southwest

2/[+43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

fe%atlves at Maryland Historical Trust

}aln Street, view west from Water Street

23 [43

Mount Savage Historic Diétrict AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Main Street; view west from eastern boundary

of District (Jennings Run)

24[43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland
Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust
Columbia Avenue; view north from Church St.

26/43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland
Peter Kurtze 9/82
Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust
) Columbia Ave.; view south from Church St.

2L [43
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i i -V-A-010
Mount Savage Historic District AL

Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82 . .
Nzgatives at Maryland Historical Trust

; i -
Northwest corner of New Row and Zig Zag;
from southeast

27/[43

view

Mount Savage Historic Districf AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

East side of New Row at Church St., view
from southwest

2843
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Mount Savage Eistoric District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82 . .
Negatives at Maryland Historical Trus

West side of New Row; view from southeast

29[43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

East side of New Row; view from southwest
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Mayyland
Peter Kurtze 9/82
Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust
New Row, view south from Church Hill Road

3143

Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82
Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust
East side of New Row: view from northwest

32[43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland
Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust
House at north end of New Row; view from south

33[¢3
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Zig Zag; view south from Church Hill Road

34(43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland
Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland
West side of Zig Zag;

Historical Trust
view from south

3543

Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82
Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

St. Patrick's Church, view from west

36 (43




)

¥
%
¥
e

P o st S > o Bt

LA

it

.

e Yl

e
P

41\-..#1.—..1.“‘.4
v » .
4t o4 w.. ¢

RIS

\ Ji e
/ i ox\_._...( )

1

s
a%
A ._.

el
T

J e

!

4

. f_w_h_wm.

L
§
M
Ul H |nu..\
e

i mrr,




Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

St. Patrick's School, view from north

37/¢s
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82 -

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

St. George's Episcopal Church, view from
southwest

3¢ [43
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegany County, Maryland

- Peter Kurtze 9/82
Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

o Mount Savage United Methodist Church, northwest .

corner Church St. and New. Row, view from
southwest

39/43

Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County,Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

Union Mining Company Office, Foundary Row,
view from east; C&P RR office bldg. in
right background
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010
Allegahy County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/92

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust
Former Cumberland & Pennsylvania Railroad

office and shop, Foundary Row: view from
southeast

4/ 43 ~
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Mount Savage Historic District AL-V-A-010

Allegany County, Maryland

Peter Kurtze 9/82

Negatives at Maryland Historical Trust

FoundfAry Row, view east from western boundary
of district

42[43
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|7. DESCRIPTION
(Check One)
3 Excellem ] Good [R Fair ) Deteriarated D.Ruinl ] Unexpesed
CCNDITION (Chcck‘an’) : (Check One)
(O Al (3¢ Uncltered . ) Moved §J Originel Site

CESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND o IGINAL (if known) PHVSICAL APPEARANCE

Mount Savage is located approximately seven miles northwest of Cumberland,
Allegany County, Maryland. Jennings Run, a branch of Wills Creek which

flows into the Potomcc River, runs in an easterly direction through the

town. 7The town is laid out along Main Street which nearly parallels the run.
The coriginal iron fu-nace and subsecuent industry is situated approximately
at the ccafiuence of Jennings Run with its northern branch. As the industry
develcped the town grew up the sides - of the surrounding hills, with the
eaviest concentration of dwellings and small businesses east and north of
the industrial center.

fhe oldest structurs remaining in the town are located on the east side of
J1d Row Road. They are two story board and batten structures on a full base-
ment of stone and are built into the side of the hill. There are porches
along the streét which protect the two halves of the duplex buildings. Each
unit has a door and window at ground level and a single window on the two
stories above. In addition to the front porches, there is also one oa each
gable giving access to the first flcor from the rear level. A central chim-
ney s=rvad the heating and cooking needs of both units. Almost the entire
row of nineteen structures is vacant and in derelict condition. They are
slated for demolition and the area rehabilitated as part of a town park.

From their elevation about the north branch of Jennings Run, they look over
the ruins of the 01d Iron Furnace complex and the storage area for the brick
vard. The largest existing structure of the mid-nineteenth century industry
appears to be two large stone and brick vaults. These structures have been
vandalizad in recent years and are in danger of collapse. Downstream from
the aforesaid old structures are the storage areas, sheds and shipping depot
of the Union Mining Company. On the opposite side of Main Street are the
factory and kilns for the manufacture of fire brick. Due to the perishable
nature of these structures, those remaining are of twentieth century date.

One of the most important products of this factory was the glazed brick.
South of the brick yard stands a large office building made of this early
twentieth century novelty. Built in the Romanesque style, the building for-
merly housed the offices of the Cumberland and Pittsburgh Railroad, but now
is the office of the Union Mining Company. The building is five bays long
and three deep with a flat roof high about the second story windows. Each
of the principle bays consist of a pair of windows on both stories with a
semicircular arch abeve pilasters. The rectangular windows of the first
story have a transom above, four over one pane sash and a rusticated jack
arch of glazed brick. On the second story the windows have semicircular
arches and one over one pane sash. Above each of the arches.in a solid
balustrade are pairs of recessed panels and corbeled and dentil brickwork.

Adjacent to the office building are two long rectangular one-story stone
structures, formerly t-2 machine and carpenter shops of the Cumberland and
Pennsylvania Railroad. Across the tracks from the shops is a "T" plan, one
story structure built cf glazed Italian brick which was formerly the office
of the Union Mining Company but is now vacant.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANGE

Mount Savage is a surviving example of a nineteenth century coal town. The
rows of company houses - some dating to the mid-century - climb the hill
from the narrow main street which contains commercial structures at the
east end and industrial buildings at the west. The hilly topography and
creeX basin (Jennings Run) define the district geographically. The con-
tinuous historic association of the town with the coal mining industry,
brick making and railroad, unifies the district making an asset of numerous
periods of construction. Mount Savage does not display architectural monu-
ments, rather, and perhaps more significantly, it presents zn important
segment of the industrial heritage of Maryland and of the 1life style of the
orcinary men who ran the industry. ‘The historical importance of Mount
Savage is heightened because the first solid track iron rail in the United
States was rolled there (1844).

The industrial town traces its origins to Archibald Arnold, the first
settler, who arrived in the 1780's. Several farming families followed his
example and an agricultural community evolved centered around Arnold's Hotel
and a Roman Ca:tholic Church. However, the natural resources dictated a
different future for the area. The iron and coal deposits coupled with the
proximity of tramsportation routes encouraged English investors to establishl
an iron manufactury at Mount Savage. (The juxtaposition of the coal depos-

its with the iron ore was especially advantageous since the iron furnaces.
used coal for fuel). .

This organization, the Maryland and New York Coal and Irton Company, receiv-
ed its charter in 1837. It constructed and operated an iron foundry fueled
by coal from its mines as well as the Mount Savage Railroad (later the Cum-~
berland and Permsylvania). Their rolling mill produced the TFirst solid
iron track in 1844. This tract was first used for the Mount Savage Rail-
road on its nine mile route to Cumberland. The Baltimore and Ohio Railroad

then carried the company's products to Baltimore where direct rail connec-
tions existed to the harbor.

By 1842 the Maryland and New York Iron and Coal Company owned 5000 acres in
Mount Savage and the nresent town had begun to take its form. A capital
outlay of $600,000 financed structures for the rmanufacture of iron includ-
ing the rolling mill, two blast furnaces, a foundry, as well as the Mount
Savage Railroad, twenty-two dwellings (most probably "01d Row'), 2 store,

a school, and the '"beautiful residence" of Colonel William Young, the
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i Mount Savage Historic District
#7. DESCRIPTION continued

Along Main Street, east of the industrial area, is the commerical district.
Although the town is in poor condition and several of the buildings are
vacant, there is a quality about it which mzkes it unique in Maryland. The
Milligan Brothers Grocery is a pldn stuccoed terre cotta tile, two story
building with white glazed pilaster. strips at the corners and at intervals
along its depth. Above the store windows are two large bay windows of press-
ed tin overhanging the street. At the corner of Main and Columbia is a huge
structure now housing the Five and Dime. It is also constructed of glazed
brick made at Mount Savage and like the store and office structures, is
built in the late Romanesque style.

One of the best preserved structures of the commercial area is the First
National Bank of Mount Savage. Built in 1902 in the Colonial Revival style,
its brick walls are relieved by pilaster strips, stone resticated jack

arches and a classical cornice. Its interior has remained the same since its
construction. There is paneled wainscot along the walls, original curtain
wall with beveled glass above the paneled wainscot and wrought iron tellers
window grates, a tray ceiling and a vault constructed of locally manufactur-
ed white glazed brick. One of the most attractive features are the original
customer wall desks supported on carved scrolled brackets.

Farther east of the commerclal district are several stone houses of the mid-
nineteenth century. Adjacent to Jennings Run, on Water Street, are two
brick dwellings, one of vhich is unequaled for ornament in town. Kncwn as
the Ewald House, it is a five bay long, four bay deep two story with attic
brick house with segmentally arched windows, louvered shutters and Eastlake
style cornice above thé windows. Like several of the Gothic style dwellings,
it has a gable in the center of the "A" roof. The McMullen house on the
eastern end of the district is a frame version of a Gothic style dwelling.

Uphill in the northeastern area of town are three churches serving the
religious needs of the community. St. Patrick's Church was constructed of
local stone around the 1850's in the Germanic Gothic style. In 1900 a

school and convent were constructed west of the church. The small frame
Methodist Church was constructed in 1901 in the late Gothic Revival® style.
Closer to the top oi"the hill is St.Gesorge's Episcopal Church constructed of
glazed brick in 1503. It follows the style of the early Gothic Revival, al-
though the proportions o: the crenelated tower at the trancept seem out of
scale to the remainder ol the structure. In 1952 a bell tower was coastruct-
ed adjoining the gable entrance by a covered passage. Most of the dwsllings
in this area of town follow the usual design for a simple turn-of-the-century
frame two story house, although there are a few stone and glazed brick struc-
tures. The road paralleiing O0ld Row is composed of frame houses on both
sides of the street, built in the Bungaloid style. The one and one-half
story dwellings have decorative porch balustrades differing in many of the
dwellings. The Long line of buildings is known as "New Row" and they appear

r GPO 921-724
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Mount Savage Historic District

#7. DESCRIPTION continued
to have beaen constructed around the turn of the century.

ida of the north branch of Jennings Run stands "Castle", it
1 thic co-tage style, of coursed stone with decorative glazed
brickwork in the chimmeys and porches. It has a mansard roof which is inter-
<211 dormers extending from the facade through the overhanging eave.
nciple facade is a one story porch of stone with wide Gothic arches.
On each side of the house is a bay window.. At the entrance to the Castle is
a gate house garage built in the same style. At one time there were extensive
gardens and plantings which have since been neglected and/or removed.

(R
o .
[

¢

1

List of structures within Mount Savage Historic District:

01d Furnace
01d Row (19 structures)
New Row

C & P Machine Shop and Carpenter Shop
C & P Office Building
“Union Mining Company Office
Castl= and Gate House
Delbert Martin Hcuse
St. Patrick's Church
St. Patrick's School
The Jail
St. George's Episcopal Church
Mt. Savage United Methodist Church
Ewald House, Water Strect
McMullen House, Main Street :
0'Connor House, Mz2in Street
First National Bank, Main Street
Monohan House, Main Street
Five and Ten, Columbia .ivenue
Robert Beal's Farm Building, Main Street
(:E?TTIgan Brothers Srocery :
Theresa Brannon House, vyater Street
Enamel Brick House, Cobblestone Hill
Emanuel Brick House, St. Patrick's Church Road

Boundaries of Mount Savage Historic, District

Mount Savage Historic District is bounded by lines running 750 feet on both

sides of the center of Jennings Run from a line which connects the two afore-
said lines 1500 feet downstream from the intersection of Jennings Run with its
northern branch (which runs parallel with Old Row Road), and by a line connect-
ing the two aforesaid lines 1500 feet upstream from the aforementioned inter-

© gPO 921.7:24
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Mount Savage Historic District

#7. DESCRIPTION continued

section of Jennings Run, and to include that -area bounded by lines running
750 fezt cn both sides of the north branch of Jennings Run to a line connect-
ing the two loca-ed 2250 feet upstream from its intersection with the main
braich of Jennin.s Run; and to include an area on the northeast side of the
aforesaid bounda-ies bounded by the rear property lines of the northern prop--
erties zlong Church Hill Road and by the rear lines of the east properties of

Columbia Avenue until it intersects the northwestern line along Jennings Run.

#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

superintendent. Within two years -- at the same time the first track was
rolled -- two hurdred houses existed and the company employed five hundred
people.

By 1845 with a cipital investment of $1,000,000, iron production reached two
huncred tons a wcek. The company was the only firm in America extensively
engzged in the m: nufacturing of heavy railroad iron. The intensc heat of the
furr.aces demande:. one hundred fifty tons of coal a day. The mines fulfilled
that demand in acdition to shipping an equal amount east for sale.

gzrn:ros of the Maryland and New York Iron and Coal Company
disintegrated ra;idly in 1846. Internal financial difficulties, a disadvanta-
geous tariff, de:lining quantity and quality of iron and the thrsat of labor
trotbles combinec to close operations. The closure attracted national atten-
tior. when the Whig party used the incident to decry Democratic e:onomic
policies during the electicn of 1846. A year later John M. Forbes, a promi-
nent Boston rail:oad financier, bought the entire assets at auction. The iron
works resumed prcduction briefly from the mid-1850's to 1868. The industry
everitually disaprcared bzcause of the poor quality of iron and the tariff laws
made English rail cheaper than American. The historic but idle rolling mill
had vanished by the early 1880's.

The propitious b:

As iron manufacturing declined the coal mining industry expanded. Although
Mount Savage gained its national prominence through its association with iron
the character of the town relates more directly to coal mining. In 1854 a
conglomerate, the Consolidated Coal Company, bought the Mount Savage operations
It cwned most of the mines in the region which explains how it became the lar-
gest producer of bituminous coal in the United States and Maryland became one
of the nation's major coal producers.

By as early as the 1840's, the emerging town echoed the English nining estates
where the company controlled the factories, housing, and commercial structures.
However, the standard of living in Mount Savage was considerably better than
that of the Marylander's counterparts in Great Britain and Pennsylvania, as

GPO 923-724
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Mount Savage Historic District

#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

Katharine Harvey so aptly illustrated in The Best Dressed Miners. Throughout
most of the nineteenth century workers rented company housing for only 2% of
their salzry. The salaries of the employees, especially with the additional
income Irom one child, enabled families to purchase their houses. It was not
tncommon for families to visit relatives in Europe. Mount Savage had several
churchzs and after 1856 a public reading room. Opportunities existed for
children to seek careers outside the community. The most famous son of Mount
Savage was Edward Cardinal Mooney born on 0ld Row. '

Mount Savage exemplifies the character of a nineteenth century mining town. It
association with the production of iron rails gives it special importance in
American history. The industrial nature is continued through the Union Mining

discovered in Mount Savage. After experimentation a brick was developed which
could be used to line furnaces. In 1861 the manufacture of brick began on a
large scale and has continued through the present.

Mount Savage is different from other coal towns because of the association with
the Curberland and Pennsylvania Railroad. From its center of activity at Mount
Savage the C & P extended west to Frostburg and north to Pernsylvania as well
as the original track to Cumberland deriving its chief income as a carrier of
coal.
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